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702 7 & NOr INNYOS

ram 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income

Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the intemal Revenue Code (except black lung

| oMB No. 1645-0047

2012

benefit trust or private foundatlion)

O 'en,to Pubhc

ﬂ?@ﬁ%ﬂu‘ﬂ%m‘” » The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state raporting requirements. _lnspechon I“J.

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2012, and ending 06/30 ;20 13

B Checkf applicable: }C Name of crganization THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC. | D Embployer identification number

] Address change Dolng Business As MHA-NYC 13-2637308

D Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mall Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite € Telaphone numbar

D Initial return 50 BROADWAY 19TH FLOOR {212)-254-0333

[:l Terminated City, town or past office, state, and ZIP code

[ Amended retum NEW YORK, NY 10004-3814 G Gross recelpts § 16,050,495

[ Appiication pending |F Name and address of principal officer: H{a) Isthis agroup retun for eflates? L] Yes (] No
H(b) Are all affilates Included? (1ves [ No

501(c)(3) Csot@)( ) < (nsert no) [ 4947a)4) or [1527 If “No,” attach a fist, (see Instructions)

Tax-exempt status:

J Website: »  WWW.MHAOFNYC.ORG H{c} Group exemption number »
K Formof organlzatlon: Corporation [:l Trust [:] Assoclation D Other » __I L Year of formation: 1964 l M State of legal domicile NY
Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activitles:
o THE MISSION OF MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION IS TO PROMOTE MENTAL HEALTH CARE IN NEW YORK CITY THROUGH
é SERVICE, ADVOCACY, AND EDUCATION BY IDENTIFYING UNMET NEEDS AND DEVELOPING GUET/UE‘ALLY SENSATIVE
g SOLUTIONS, gl
2| 2 Checkthis box »[]if the organization discontinued its operatio
g 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . e 28
@ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part \I line 1b) 38 &m& \: 28
Z1 5 Total number of individuals emplayed In calendar year 2012 (Part V‘;ﬁ;\ 2éWAV o = 265
§ 6 Total number of volunteets (estimate if necessary) U 6 I\ 28
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C) llne 12 ©©®EN 12> 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, iine 34 7hb 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) . 12,997,844 11,690,065
g 9  Program service revenue (Part Vill, (lne 2¢) e e 1,638,665 4,108,658
2 1 10 Investment income (Part VII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e e e 4,081 1,713
%111  Otherrevenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . . . 0 0
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIli, column (A), tine 12) 14,640,590 15,800,436
13  Grants and similar amounts pald (Part [X, column (A), lines1-3) . . . . . 0 0
14  Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . 0 0
9 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—1 0) 8,953,697 10,670,661
2 | 16a Professional fundralsing fees (Part iX, column (A), line 11¢)
8| b Totalfundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » I
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24e) . 5, 273 984 51068 059
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) 14,227,681 15,738,720
19  Revenus less expenses. Subtract fine 18 from line 12 .. 412,909 61,716
5 g Beglnning of Cutrent Year End of Year
25020  Total assets (Part X, line 16) 6,950,918 7,072,382
5?; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 2,275,079 2,334,827
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 4,675,839 4,737,555

M Signature Block

Under penalties g padury, | declare that | have examined this retum, Including accompanylng schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is
true.Korrect. late. Declaratign aparer (om}thap'ﬁfﬂcar) Is based on &l Information of which preparer has any knowledge.

. 0o X) WAUIC L
Here &'IDLPEE ?Ezszmem /@(;A.

} Type or piimt name and titie

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D ] PTIN
Preparer self-employad
Use Only [fim'aname ¥ Flrm's EIN »
Firm's address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [ Yes (] No
Cat. No. 11282y Form 990 (2012)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.

9° 19,




Form 990 (2012) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisParttlt . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
1 Brlefly describe the organizatlon’s mission:
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any signiﬂcant program services during the year which were not listed on the
ptior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . Cr e o v e v e e s e v e o OYes [No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o o o u e e e e oo [OYes @No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of Its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organlzations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses $ 537,903 Including grantsof $ ) Revenue$ )
ATTACHMENT 2
| 4b (Code: ) Expenses § 3422490 Including grantsof $___ )(Revenue$ )
ATTACHMENT 3
| e emeemamefemeamememnmaamesetemenmsasesesmesmseneoneusesesssamsasmmmaenmaeseesemtonaem.nasanetasas...————————————oeneoenemesaneeemeenmeeeen
i
|
4c {Code: ) (Expenses$ 3,343,057 Including grantsof § )(Revenue$ )
ATTACHMENT 4

| 4d Other program services (Describe In Schedule O.)
| (Expenses $ 496,350 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 12,399,800,

Form 990 (2012)




Form 920 (2012)
[EXAIT_ Checkiist of Required Schedules

Page 3

1

10

11

-

12a

13
14 a

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Is the organization described in section 501(0)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a prlvate foundatlon)? If "Yes,"”
complete Scheduls A . .o e

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr/butors (see lnstructlons)? .
Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public offlce? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part1 .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a section 501(h)
electlon in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . e .

Is the organization a sectlon 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part il . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advlsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for whlch donors
have the right to provide advice on the distnibution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Scheduls D, Part| . . e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement lncludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the arganization malntain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule D, Part ill . . e e e e e e e e s e

Did the organlzation report an amount In Part X llne 21 for escrow or custodial account llability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr or
debt negotlation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e e e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV .

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, VIIL, 1X, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildlngs, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .

Did the organization report an amount for mvestments other securltxes ln Part X, Ime 12 that is 5% or more
of Its total assets reported In Part X, line 167 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI .

Did the crganization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is §% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . .

Did the organizatlon report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if “Yes,” complets Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,” comp/ete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl

Was the organization [ncluded In consohdated |ndependent audlted flnanclal statements for the tax year? If ”Yes, i and if
the organization answered "No® to line 123, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl Is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(ANI)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outslde of the United States? .o

Did the organizatlon have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundralsing, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts  and IV.

DId the organlzation report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lf and IV .

Did the organlzation report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organizatlon report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see Instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross Income and contributions on
Part VIlI, ines 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Dld the organizatlon report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvltlss on Part VIII lme Qa?

If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .

DId the organizatlon operate one or more hospltal facllltles? lf "Yes, " complete Schedu/e H

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organizatlon attach a copy of its audited financlal statements to this return?

Yes { No

1Y

2 |V

3 v
4 v/
5 Y
6 v
7 Y
8 v
9 v

11b v
11¢c v
11d} v

11e v
11f| vV

12a v
12b v

13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18 | v

19 Y
20a v
20b

Form 990 (2012)




Form 890 (2012)
XX Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

35a

36

37

38

Did the organlization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1?2 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other asslstance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 22 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts 1 and Il .

Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5§ about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . .o . . . . . .

DId the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 . . .

Did the organizatlon invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon?

Did the organizatlon maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .o . e e e e e

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year? .
Section 501(c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. DId the organization engage in an excess benefit transactlon
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifled person In a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . .o .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee, hlghest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ff .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% conirolied
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schequle L, Partill . . . . .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV Instructions for applicabls filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former offlcer, dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famrly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV .

Did the organization recelve moré than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Dld the organization llquldate terminate, or dissolve and ceasse operatlons? If "Yes, " complete Sohedu/e N,
Partl . . . . . R

Did the organlzatlon seIl exchange, dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? lf "Yes "
complete Schedule N, Part Ii

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part |l . .

Was the organizatlon related to any tax- exempt or taxable entlty? if "Yes, " complete Schedule R Part i, III
or{V, and Part V, line 1 .

Did the organization have a controlled entlty wrthln the meanlng of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)? .

if “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2-. o e e
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnershlp for federal [ncome tax purposes? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R,

Part VI .

Did the organization complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI llnes l1b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . e

Yes { No
21 v
22 v
23 (Vv
24a v
24b Y
24¢ v
24d v
253 v
25b
26 v
27 v

\

N
[{=]
S LN C N N N A ALY

30

31

32

33

IS

35a

35b

36

37 v

38 (v

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 5
IZIA Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questionInthisPartVv . . . . . . . . . . . ., . .00
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- If not applicable . . . . 1a 68 [k o
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable. . ., . ib 0 P
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and (g i
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . e e e 1c | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transm|ttal of Wage and Tax bl
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 265 SR REE
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2 | vV
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . ﬁg s j@
3a Did the organization have unrefated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a v
b If “Yes,” hasit filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedufe O . . . . . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financlal account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . N e
b If “Yes,"” enter the name of the forelgn country >
Ses Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohlbited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO 000 and dld the
organlzation solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charltable contributions? . . . . 6a v

b If “Yes,"” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutrons or
gifts were not tax deductible? .
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrrbutions under sectron 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . e

b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded? .

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise d(spose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . ., . .o e e e e .. 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f||ed durrng theyear . . . . . . . . I 7d I iR
@ Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e '
f Dld the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly ot indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g Ifthe organization received & contribution of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h I the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3}) supporting i %ﬁ’;}
organizations, Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund malntalned by a sponsoring e o
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. SRR
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under secton4966? . . . . . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution ta a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 7
a Initiation fees and capltal contributions included on Part Vill, fne 12 . . . . . 10a S %
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12, for public use of club fac!lmes . 10b b e
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: % > a‘ég-
i
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a LT s
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources \ PR
against amounts due or recelved fromthem) . . . . . . 11b R % g
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organlzatlon flhng Form 990 In Ileu of Form 1041? |12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recelved or accrued during the year . . 12b Heelt B[
13  Sectlon 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. gy,_ iy Lgs.g;
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . o 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule O S Ff% IR,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintaln by the states in which AT A Rt
the organization is licensed to Issue qualified heaithplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . . . . .o 13¢ PR
14a Did the organizatlon receive any payments for |ndoor tannmg services durlng the tax year? . . i4a v
b If "Yes," has It flled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedu/e O . 14b

Form 890 012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a

~NO g b

If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1ib

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . e

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the drrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . 7a | v
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durmg
the year by the following:

The governing body? . .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body'7 .

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at

10a
b

11a

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a v
if “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governrng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? [ 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930 i‘i‘i i
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂlcts') 12b

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

PNENEN \\ﬁ\
£
Tl

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . e e e e e e e e 12¢

Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy” S e e e 13

Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’? S 14

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inciude a review and approval by ST R ?e;
3

o
2
%

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? i’%i?,t

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons)

Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . e e e e

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply.

(] Own website O Another's webstite [J Uponrequest [ Other (explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: ® i 1AM ADLER 50 BROADWAY, 19TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10004

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 7
I Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVit . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

« List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was pald.

« LIst all of the organization's current key employses, if any. See instructions for definitlon of “key employee.”

» Lst the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organlzatlons.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizatlon and any related organizatlons,

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

(] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

)
Posltion
A @ {do not check more than one ®) @ @
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
' hours per | officer and a director/trustee) compensation Jcompensation from amount of
weel (ilst any asl=lol = e from related other
hours for aa I 3&| 9 the organizations compensation
related ] é E & 3 ag § organlzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organlizations; 8& ‘E:’. 8 3 ﬁ Y (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
below dotted| 2 5 B ) g and refated
iine) G| g 2 g organizatlons
814 7
g 8
L
(1) KEVIN J DANEHY .50
CHAIRMAN v v 0 0 0
(2} JOSEPH F PEYRONNIN f} .50
EXECUTIVE VICE CHAIR v v 0 0 0
() WILLIAM L SOUTHARD .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(4) CYNTHIA ZIRINSKY. .50
VICE CHAIR v v 0 0 0
(5} ALAN RUTSKY .50
TREASURER v v 0 0 0
(6) ROBERT P BORSODY ESQ .50
SECRETARY v v 0 0 0
(7) CARQOL J ANTLER, LCSW .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(8) RUSSEL M BANKS .50
DIRECTOR v g 0 0
(9) FRANK BRANCHIN} .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{10) SAMUEL L BRQOKFIELD 50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 ]
(11) HILARY CASTILLO .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(12) ROBERT M CHANG .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{13) RICHARD CLARK .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(14) SCOTT CUTLER .50
VICE CHAIR v v [\ 0 0

Form 990 (2012)




Form 950 (2012) Page 8
LCUR'IB Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Hlghest Compensated Employees {continued)

(C)
Position
Gl @) (do not check more than one ® @ ®
Name and title Average | box, unless person Is both an Repartable Reportable Estlmated
L‘vhww per | officer and a dlrector/rustes) | compansation | compensation from amount of
eek (st an o= = g ey gt from rolated other
hoursfor | 381 & 2 8|28|3 the organlzations compenaation
related 5218 ‘3 g s {32- % organlzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations §.§ § ERE o1 % [w-2r10s9-i50) organtzetion
below dotted] = 5| B 2 ] and related
fing) gls 3 '§ organlzations
2l q
@ £
2
(15) ROBERT DEVINE .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{16} TOVA D FRIEDLER USDAN, PHD 50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 g
(17) DIANA GAINES 50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(18) LYNDA GARDNER 50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(19) MEYER MINTZ, CPA, JD, LLI4 50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(20) ROBERT NASHESQ 50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(21) MICHAEL NISSAN ESQ .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(22) CORBETT A PRICE 50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(23} JOHN D ROBINSON .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 a
{24) BRUCE SCHWARTZ, MD .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(25) HOWARD F SHARFSTEIN ESQ .50
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . . »
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sec’uon A »
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c} . »

who received more than $100,000 of

AL~

2 Total number of Indlviduals (inctuding but not hmlted to those |Isted above
reportable compensation from the organization »

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employes on line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such Individual e e e e e e

4 For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizatlons greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . C e e .

5 Dld any person listed on Ilne 1a recelve or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatlon or lndlvldual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
(A} (8 ()
Names and buslness address Dascriptlon of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who Ert? SRR
recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organlzation » :2% QR o

Form 990 (2012)




Form 930 (2012) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
4] & (do not check more than one ) ® (7
Name and title Average | pox, unless person ts both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustes) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
veek (list any| = irom related other
hours for S ala g & g,sf g the organizations compensztion
related 51218 e %é 2| organzation (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations| 28 | & “l3 T2 " |w-2023-mi80) orgamzation
below dotted| S = | B g S and related
lins) —5,_ 3 2 b organizations
Q [zl =2
8|2 Z
© o
=}
(26)annemsurtvanmo 50 .
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(27)I’_-f_\_\’.\{RE.’)’.@.E.Q’:‘\.‘.—.@!'_\NQ.-_._._.-.--.......-_--.-..-.- 50
___DIRECTOR v 0 0 o
(28)TUHINADE O'CONNOR . .{. _° 50,
__'DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(29¥ GISELLE STOLPER.EDM. ...l 30
. _PRESIDENT AND CEQ 5 v v 275,073 22,126
(30)yosHuAaRUBIN. .l 35
__VICE PRESIDENT AND COO v 181,541 36.014
(31) KATHRYNSALISBURY | 35
___ VP OF PROGRAMS v 156,131 28,409
(32) JOHNDRAPER .o 5.
_ PRESIDENT (LINK2HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC)| 30 v 23,610 129,715 33,808
(33)isusaANGRUNDBERG | 35
DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES 0 v 112,825 2,386
(B4 e
(35 e
1) SRS USSR
1b Sub-total . .o .o . b 749,180 129,715 122,743
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A [
d Total {add lines 1b and 1¢) D> 749,180 129,715 122,743

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limit

reportable compensation from the organizat

ion b

ed to those listed above

=

who received more than $100,000 of

3 Did the organization st any former officer, director, or trustee, key employse, or highest compensatsd

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual isted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f “Yes,” completa Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on ling 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual &

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

¥

14

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent coniractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year

(A)

Name and businzss address

(8)

Descnption of services

(©)
Compensation

HENRY A DLUGACZ, BELDOCK LEVINE & HOFFMAN

LLP

LEGAL SERVICE

132,247

99 PARK AVE, SUITE 1600, NEW YORK, NY 10016

ERIK ROSKES., MD_BRAD H. COMPLIANCE MONITOR

MEDICAL SERVICE

2511 HAL CIRCLE, BALTIMORE, MD 21209

2 Total number of independent contractors {(including but not hmited to those listed zbove) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

2

AN
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Page 9

AT Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contalns a response to any questioninthisPartViIL. . . . . . . . .
o £ At b ﬁ’;_%‘-'., et} Al Tot (rgglenue Relétse)d or Unrgcl:;ted Re\(/[e?\ue
s e i N Wy
o R Fe T 7 A e o = revenue 512, 513, or 514
8 21 1a Federated campaigns . 1a R prE S
g 3 b Membership dues . . ib TN i El ! 3 t
‘,,-5 ¢ Fundraising events . 1c 262,317 Sy 4 Al =l
55| d Related organizations . 1d : SEAS e eniin
4 E| e Govemnment grants (contributions) | 1e 11,010,348 i E 5 - %
,5 @ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants B AN 35 g S ; >
i ] ] 1 v, o %
bg and simllar amounts not Included above | 1¢ 417,400 By SR P TH =
2 2 g Noncash contributions Included in tines 1a-1£. e g SR S 1 5 2
S8 &| h Total. Add lines ta-1f . . . > 11,690,065 | %7 e e
8 Buslness Code N S A TTas EagiiE P VA
g 2a SUBCONTRACTED SERVICES 900099 1,878,334 1,878,334
% b PROGRAM RENTAL INC. 532000 411,534 411,534
§ ¢ OTHER PROGRAM REVENUE 900099 588,913 588,913
3 d MEDICAID REVENUE N 900099 1,229,877 1,229,877
E e
£
Ex f Al other program service revenue . E
& g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . ... P 4,108,658 [T SRR
3 Investment Income (ncluding dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) N 1,713 1,713
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltles , . . . b
) Real (I Personal S R Nt 3 3 :
6a Grossrents . . et e A s ; A
b Less: rental expenses l 2 i As e R LRFRE 3
¢ Rental income or (loss) &; 3 S : s
d Netrental income or (loss) . P -
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Securitles (ip Other 5 7 g o Y R R
assets other than Inventory it b0 :
b Less: cost or other basls SRR e RLER Sl
and sales expenses . é‘ 2 2 FET
¢ Gainor(oss) . . et s s SRS ] :
d Netganor(loss) . . »
I i ¥ o 5 55
g 8a Gross Income from fundraising S PR el
g events (ot including$ 262,317 : Pl & . ks 2
& of contributions reported on line 1c). Gty Bo "‘%‘ 2L 3 3 ¥ R :
E See Part IV, line 18 a 250,059 ¥ ,--F > 4 = 5
] b Less:dirtectexpenses . . . . b 250,059 e Bl RSB oA AH
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralsing events > 2
9a Gross income from gaming activities. ‘L{ , % I 3 ?‘?ﬁt‘ L TR
SeePartlV,line 19 . . a : e R B e 2
b Less:dlrectexpenses . . . . b PR Sl R et i s o
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less ol sl 95 ERon T
returns and allowances a bty % i ‘ﬁ = e ﬁ? i g
b Less: cost of goods sold b Ay T3 i LTl 3 ' RIERGY e
¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory . >
Miscellaneous Revenue Buslness Cods m PR \"%EE&'-‘ et PN S
i1a
b - -
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . -
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . . e . P D e e e
12  Total revenue. See instructions. > 15,800,436 4,108,658 1,713

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thls Part IX . .. O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, T (A} (8) o] é
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. otal expenses i I FSPpe’ﬁ':!,’;"
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and RS R
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 Crak % ¥
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States, See Part IV, line 22 . o |
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, Y
organizetions, and individuals outside the 2
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits pald to or for members s
5 Compensatlon of current officers, dlrectors,
trustees, and key employees . 856,562 42,574 813988
6  Compensation not included above, to dlsquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages . 7,545,617 6,822,517 723,100
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 241,528 196,737 44,791
9  Other employee benefits . 1,383,231 910,093 473,138
10 Payroll taxes . . 643,723 528,086 115,637
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 329,918 2,951 326,967
¢ Accounting 71,420 71,420
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundralsing ssrvices. Se= Part IV Ilne 17 R R 5
f Investment management fees
g Other. {ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . 587,877 394,552 193,325
12 Advertising and promotion 6,771 1,894 4,877
13  Office expenses 784,847 690,885 93,962
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 2,045,812 1,678,455 367,357
17 Travel . 234,076 228,587 5,489
18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 145,200 134,915 10,285
20  Interest o )
21 Payments to affiliates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 145,856 122,953 22,903
23  Insurance . . S ) 81,827 72,065 9,762
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered [ BTN R R TR :
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e, [f ;'5,5 VR A gyl %? Aty AR At | At 2
line 240 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column [Eareeks 2 3R 3%‘ % : _ . ; e ’Ei{# it
(A) amount, iist line 24e expenses on Scheduls O.) [piExbERT el SR y it e
a CONTRACTED SERVICES 333,249 320,289 12,960
b DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 26,712 15,113 11,599
¢ CLIENTFOOD 113,267 111,818 1,449
d CLIENT STIPENDS 38,570 30,407 8,163
e All other expenses 122,657 94,909 27,748
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 15,738,720 12,399,800 3,338,920
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the
organization reported In column (B) Joint costs
from a combined educationali campalgn and
fundraising solicitation. Check hera » (] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . 0

Form 890 (2012)




Form 890 (2012) Page 11
KX ¥ Baiance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X .
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 11,550} 1 325,000
2  Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 3,273,061] 2 2,280,524
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net .o 1,451,905 4 2 565 709
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors ; e Lﬁ 3
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part I of Schedule L .o G e
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disquallfied persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(¢)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring  organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see Instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . A
%1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
2 8 Inventories for sale or use
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equlpment: cost or 5 SRS
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D [ 4p0a 3,003,208 0 S S
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 2,582,523 342 338| 10c 50:68
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 247,946 11 111,212
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, lme 11 . 1,459,454 16 1,107,830
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equai Ime 34) 6,950,918 16 7,072,382
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 1,446,750{ 17 1,867,807
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenus . 828,329 19 467,020
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilitles .
21  Escrow or custodial account liabifity. Complete Part lV of Schedule D
9|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, dlrectors, ; 3
E trustees, Key employees, highest compensated employees, and [Fagellx 2
'.'g disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L. .
3|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles
24  Unsscured notes and lcans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other llabilitles (including federal Income tax, payables fo related third
parties, and other liabilitles not included on lines 17- 24) Complets Part X
of Schedule D . e v e 25
26 Total liahilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. 2,275,079 26 2, 334 827
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > M and ; i O
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. Iy e
5127 Unrestricted net assets . 4,566,251] 27 4 734 739
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 109,588( 28 2,816
k) 28  Permanently restricted net assets . . ] _ 1298
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |:] and TS ,"t"‘ T AL
5 complete lines 30 through 34. ;AE; ST R y ;'
8|30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
5 31 Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, buliding, or equipment fund 3
f, 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
é’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . o 4,675,839| 33 4,737,555
34 Total liabilitles and net assets/fund balances . 6,950,918| 34 7,072,382

Form 990 (2012)



Form 980 (2012)
IEZEE M Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl .. O

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) . 1 15,800,436

2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 15,738,720

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . .. 3 61,716

4  Net assets or fund balances at beglnning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column A) . 4 4,675,839
5 Netunreailzed gains (fosses) on Investments . . . . . . . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7  Investment expenses . 7
8  Prlor period adjustments . . 8
9  QOther changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln ln Schedule O) . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X lme
33, column (B)) . e e . 10 4,737,555

ZE{] Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xt . . . . . . . .

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: []Cash Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

(JSeparate basis  [] Consolidated basis [ Both consolldated and separate basla

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an Independent accountant?

If “Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, ot both:

[ separate basis Consolidated basis  [] Both consolidated and separate basls

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant?
If the organization changed either Its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

if “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or aud|ts7 If the organTzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descrlbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3a | vV

3h| v

Form 990 (2012)



SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 980 or 990-EZ] Public Charity Status and Public Support | 261 >
Department of the Treasury i

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. e
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. lnspectlon
Name of the orgamzation Employer |dentlfcatlon number
THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC. 13-2637308
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(i).

2 [J A school described in section 170(b){1)}(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [JAhosprtal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A){iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{1){A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described n
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1}{A){(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [JA community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33':% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [JAn organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,

a [ Typel b ] Typell ¢ [ Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ Type lil-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization ts not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type I, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . N
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

(1) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (i) and Yes | No
(m) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g1)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . e L. . 11g(i1)
(iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1)) or (i) above'7 e e e e 11g(m)
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1} Name of supported {u) EIN (1) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v} Did you notify {vi) Is the {vir) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 | ncol (1) iisted in your | the organization in | organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col {1) of your (1) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
{A)
(B)
(€)
D)
(E)
Total S ]
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 2

ml Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part l1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c} 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contrnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

11,789,672

11,545,028

11,694,966

12,997,844

11,690,065

59,717,575

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

11,789,672

12 997 844

59,717,575

The portion of total contributions by |-
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) Included on
ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount |
shown on line 11, column (f) .

BT R

11 545 028

1 1, 694 966

11 690, 065

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

59,717,575

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} >

(a) 2008

{b) 20089

{c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

7  Amounts from line 4

11,789,672

11,545,028

11,694,966

12,997,844

11,690,065

59,717,575

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

29,470

4,574

4,020

4,081

1,713

43,858

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

10  Other income. Do not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .. . .
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

59,761,433

organization, check this box and stop here . > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 9993 %

15  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ii, line 14 15 99.15 %

16a 331/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and hne 14 is 331/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33113% support test—2011. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 is 331/3% or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

<

» O

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization .

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line

» O

15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization .o . . > O
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatlon dnd not check a box on Ime 13 164, 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions > O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 3
m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |I.
if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilties
furnished in any activity that Is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’'s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recetved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received  from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from B
ne6) .

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 .o
10a Gross income from Interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part IV.) . .

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11

and 12.) . .
14  First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
‘ organization, check this box and stop here . . . e e e s > O
i Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
; 15  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column{f)) . . . . . { 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partill, ine15 . . . . . . . . . | 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2012 (hine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . . . | 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and llne 15 1s more than 33'1%, and line
17 15 not more than 33'5s%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . W O

b 33'3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33's%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'13%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B O

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions » []
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012




Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012 Page 4
m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




SCHEDULE D . . | omaNo 1545.0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2 @ 1 2

» Complete If the organization answered “Yes,"” to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Partiv, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 112, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, :lZa, or 12b. Open to Public - :
Intemnal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspectlon :
Name of the orgamization Employer |dent|flcat|on number

THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC 13-2637308
g Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . .
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year . .
Did the organization inform alf donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organizatton’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . 1 Yes [ No

[5) I <N /A R\ B

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . - - [ Yes [ No
Part || Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatron answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) ] Preservation of an historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

;’:“;}1—; Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure rncluded n(@ . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included In (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure isted in the National Register . . . e . od
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extinguished, or termmated by the organization during the
tax year p

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the petiodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [J Yes [] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monttoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7  Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

P> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170h)A)BYI? . . . . . . o . . o oo . -+« « [ Yes [ No

9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X . .

2 If the organization receved or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other sumrlar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line1t . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . e .. . > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Page 2

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

o

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
(J Public exhibition

O Scholarly research

(] Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XK.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

[J Yes [1No

EZXA  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

- 0o a0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermedlary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . e e e e {1 Yes [ No
if “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the followmg table:

Amount
Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . o . oL 0L L L0 1c
Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . L L0 Lo 1d
Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
Ending balance . . . e if
Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X llne 21’7 . . .. [J ves ] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here If the explanation has been provnded in Part XIll . L ]

EZWA Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contrbutions .
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses .
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilittes and
programs .
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance .
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages 1n lines 23, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . 3a(ii)
b If “Yes" to 3a(i), are the related orgamzatuons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R” o .o 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
EZTATE  Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buldings . .
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 666,026 458,414 207,612
d Equipment 1,594,456 1,426,534 167,922
e Other 832,726 697,575 135,151
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . > 510,685

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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EZ  investments —Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descniption of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b} Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

(B)

&

(D)

G)

)

G

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12} »

V Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

Ilne 13

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation.
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

2)

(&)

)

)

{6)

)

8

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13) »>

EZIDd  Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Descniption

(b) Book value

1) OTHER RECEIVABLES

266,090

2) DUE FROM AFFILIATE

555,416

286,324

{
{
(3) SECURITY DEPOSITS
{
{

)

©)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15) .

. > 1,107,830

m Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Descniption of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

@)

(4

&)

&

)

8

©

(10)

{11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25} ™

|

i
y

M

AR =

1

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XHl, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon s financial statements that reports the orgamzatnon s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill . . .

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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@ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 16,050,495

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments . 2a

Donated services and use of facilities 2b

Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . 2d 250,059 |65

Add lines 2a through 2d . 250,059

Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 15,800,436

Amounts included on Form 930, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on ||ne 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Part XIli ) . 4b

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Pan‘l I/ne 12) . 15,800,436
EEEIN  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . e e 1 15,988,779

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses . 2¢

Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d 250,059 %

Add lines 2a through 2d . 250,059

Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 15,738,720

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . 4b

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equa/ Form 990 Part/ Ime 18) 15,738,720

ZE3{  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part [f, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, Iines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part'Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

PART XI 2D AND PART Xll 2D AMOUNT REPRESENTS THE DIRECT FUND RAISING EXPENSE RELATED TO THE ANNUAL FUNDRAISING

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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ZHPTH  Supplemental Information (continued)

ASC 740

FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

("ASC") 740, WHICH ADDRESSES THE DETERMINATION OF WHETHER TAX BENEFITS

CLAIMED OR EXPECTED TO BE CLAIMED ON A TAX RETURN SHOULD BE RECORDED IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. UNDER THIS GUIDANCE, THE

CORPORATION MAY RECOGNIZE THE TAX BENEFIT FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION

FINANACIAL STATEMENTS FROM SUCH A POSITION ARE MEASURED BASED ON THE

LARGEST BENEFIT THAT HAS A GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT LIKELIHOOD OF BEING

REALIZED UPON ULTIMATE SETTLEMENT. THE GUIDANCE ON ACCOUNTING FOR

UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES ALSO ADDRESSES DERECOGNITION, CLASSIFICATION,

PERIODS MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE CORPORATION'S TAX POSITIONS AND

CONCLUDED THAT THE CORPORATION HAD TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Supplemental Information Regarding | omBNo 1545-0047
undraising or Gaming Activities 2012

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

SCHEDULE G
{(Form 930 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, ine 6a. :. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. “Inspection - x5 -
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC 13-2637308

m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization rarsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [J Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [J Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?  [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundrarser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the orgaruzation.

. (v) Amount paid to .
(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity ('::'Lsthdf;,"g‘:r:ésrﬁ:or;%‘f (V) Gross receipts (or retained by) {vi) Amount paid to

(or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? from activity fundraésg?r (I_:)sted " organization

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . i i d h e e e e e e e e e B
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contrnibutions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 2
m Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 (c} Other events
(d) Total events
GALA (add col (a} through
(event type) {event type) (total number) col {c))
o Gross receipts . . . . 512,376 512,376
Q
o
‘ 2 Less' Contributions . . 262,317 262,317
| 3 Grossincome (line 1 minus
| ne2) . . . . . . . 250,059 250,059
‘ 4  Cash prizes .
5 Noncash prizes
[}
§ 6 Rent/facility costs . . . 107,964 107,964
()
o
3| 7 Foodand beverages
| 3
} a 8 Entertanment . . . 19,409 19,409
|
|
9 Other direct expenses 122,686 122,686
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . b [{ 250,059 )
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), andline10 . . . . A 0

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, ine 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

(b) Puil tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
g (&) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col (a) through 20[ (c))
2
)]
o Gross revenue .
|
\
\ #| 2 Cashprizes .
|
2| 38 Noncash prizes
L
®| 4 Rent/facility costs .
a
5 Other direct expenses
O Yes %l Yes %
‘ 6 Volunteerlabor. . . . |[J No J No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . e N 2 )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combineline 1, columnd, andlne7 . . . . . . . . P
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? .. A R 7 DNo
b N, XD I
10a Were-gny of the organlzatlé;{-s"éamlng licenses r-e-\-/a{é-c]"éuspended or terminated durlna-t-ﬁ-e“t-ax year? l:l Yes D No
b If “Yes," explan:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . AN O Yes [J No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a par’tnershrp or other entity

formed to administer chantable gaming? . . O Yes [J No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’'s facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gammg/specral events books and
records:
Name®» N
Address®»
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . .. [J Yes (J No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» & and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party®» ¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party.
N B
Address P e
16  Gaming manager information:
Name®> e
Gaming manager compensaton®» ¢
Descniption of services provided » e
[1Director/officer [JEmptoyee [JIndependent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions*
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? O Yes [ No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organizations or

spent In the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $

m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b,
columns (i) and (v), and Part lll, ines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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2012

Open to Publlc

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 23.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Inspechon
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC. 13-2637308

[l Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

-
P
o

(1 First-class or charter travel [ Housing aftowance or residence for personal use
[J Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[1 Tax mdemmification and gross-up payments {7 Health or social club dues or mitiation fees

(O Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (e g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or rembursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lll to
explann .

2  Dud the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the fiing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check al that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.

Compensation commuttee (3 Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant (0 Compensation survey or study
(] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan’7
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Pan il

T

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization? .
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization? .
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part III
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described n lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” descnbe nPartttl . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 v

8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the imtial contract exception described In Regulatlons section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

inParthl . . . Co. . Coe . 8 v
9 If “Yes" to Iine 8, did the organlzatlon also follow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . L L Lo 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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f;f,:‘j‘;‘;;i," 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

| OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Form 9390 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. : .
Department of the Treasury P v P _OPEI_',I jo Publlc
Intemal Reverue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . -j|n_spection R
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC. 13-2637308

MEMBER ELECTION

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)




Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E27) (2012)

Page 2

Name of the organization
THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC.

Employer identification number

13-2637308

FOR ALL EMPLOYEES AND TO ATTRACT QUALIFIED STAFF. SALARIES AND

PERFORMANCE GENERALLY SHALL BE REVIEWED AT THE END OF EACH FISCAL YEAR.

ATTACHMENT 1

CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES: THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK

CITY IS COMMITTED TO WORKING WITH CHILDREN AND FAMILIES TO HELP

Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Page 2

Name of the organization

THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC.

Employer identification number

13-2637308

OFFERS NO-COST EDUCATION AND TRAINING CLASSES, SUPPORT GROUPS, AND

RESPITE SERVICES. THE RESULTS SPEAK FORTHEMSELVES: IN QUR LAST

CHILDREN ADVANCE A GRADE LEVE!, INCLUDING 9 WHO RECEIVED THEIR

GEDS, AND HELPED 35 PREVIOUSLY UNEMPLOYED TEENAGERS FIND JOBS

ATTACHMENT 3

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)



SCHEDULE O .

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Trezsury Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2012

. Open to Public
. Inspection. -

Name of the organization
THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC.

Employer identification number

13-2637308

ATTACHMENT 4

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 51056K

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)



Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Page 2

Name of the organization

THE MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC.

Employer identification number

13-2637308

ATTACHMENT 5

EXPENSES REVENUE

496,350

496,350

300

ATTACHMENT 7

AMOUNT

GALA DINNER 262,317

DIRECT EXPENSES

250,059

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)



Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Page 2

Name of the organization

MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY INC

Employer identification number

13-2637308

_ATTACHMENT 9

FORM 990, PART X - INVESTMENTS - PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES

DESCRIPTION ENDING BOOK BALANCE COST OR FMV
MUTUAL FUNDS 111,212 FMV
TOTAL ) W12 e

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page D

Part Vil

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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WSS

WithumSmith+Brown, PC
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

One Spring Street

New Brunswick, New Jersey 08301 USA
732 828 1614 fax 732 828 5156

www withum com

Additional Offices in New Jersey,
New York, Pennsylvania, Maryland,
Flonda, and Colorado

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors,
The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc.:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Mental Health Association
of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate (the “Corporation’), which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Corporation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements

withumSmith+Brown 1s a member of HLB International A world-wide network of independent professional accounting firms and bustness adwisers




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and
Affiliate, as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its consolidated net assets and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The consolidating statements of financial position, operations and changes in net assets,
functional expenses and statements of functional expenses -MHA and Link2 are also presented for
additional analysis. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc and Affiliate’s June 30,
2012 consolidated financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited
consolidated financial statements in our audit report dated February 28, 2013. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Wi%ﬁwﬂf%, I

December 30, 2013




The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair value
Grants and contract services receivable (net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $68,213 and $315,000 for 2013 and 2012, respectively)
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

L Current assets

Furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements, net
Security deposits

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salary and related benefits
Refundable advances
Total current liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

2013 2012

3,182,700 3,234,367
111,212 247,946
3,636,556 2,792,887
427,689 228,844
173,413 165,199
7,631,570 6,669,243
529,966 356,808
286,324 270,126
8,347,860 7,296,177
1,111,844 711,378
1,641,436 1,237,057
926,412 828,329
3,679,692 2,776,764
4,665,352 4,409,825
2,816 109,588
4,668,168 4,519,413
8,347,860 7,296,177

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30, 2013 (with Summarized Comparative Information
for the Year Ended June 30, 2012)

2013 2012
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
Revenue
Federal grants $ 6964089 § - $ 6,964,089 $ 9,322,998
New York State grants 1,341,055 - 1,341,055 1,426,858
New York City grants 8,682,643 - 8,682,643 8,153,604
Contract income 365,121 - 365,121 991,875
Subcontracted services 749,257 - 749,257 26,200
Foundation and corporate contributions 485,287 5,000 490,287 595,392
Individual contributions and bequests 14,086 - 14,086 28,494
Other program revenue 2,078,479 - 2,078,479 261,323
Medicaid revenue 1,229,877 - 1,229,877 257,080
Special events and fund-raising 512,376 - 512,376 459,094
Program rental income 147,972 - 147,972 145,961
Investment income 2,533 - 2,533 4,711
Net assets released from restrictions 111,772 (111,772) -- -
22,684,547 (106,772) 22,577,775 21,673,590
Expenses
Program services 18,810,062 - 18,810,062 18,781,563
General and administrative 3,368,899 - 3,368,899 2,317,554
Fundraising 250,059 — 250,059 217,736
22,429,020 - 22,429,020 21,316,853
Change in net assets 255,527 (106,772) 148,755 356,737
Net assets, beginning of year 4,409,825 109,588 4,519,413 4,162,676
Net assets, end of year $ 4665352 § 2,816 $ 4668168 $ 4,519,413

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ 148,755 $ 356,737
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 151,306 145,314
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants and contract services receivable (843,669) (1,652,927)
Other receivables (198,845) (68,966)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (8,214) 311,725
Security deposits (16,198) 10,200
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 400,466 (147,792)
‘ Accrued salary and related benefits 404,379 196,214
| Refundable advances 98,083 31,793
! Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 136,063 (817,702)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (324,464) (200,970)
Sale of investments 170,774 -
Purchases of investments (34,040) (38,549)
Net cash used by investing activities (187,730) (239,519)
| Net change in cash and cash equivalents (51,667) (1,057,221)
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 3,234,367 4,291,588
End of year $ 3,182,700 $ 3,234,367

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

1.

Organization

The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. (*"MHA") is the sole member of Link2Health
Solutions, Inc. (“Link2"). MHA and Link 2 (the “Affiliate”) are not-for-profit organizations supported by
individuals, foundations and government service contracts.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of MHA and its Affiliate (collectively, the
“Corporation”). All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

MHA is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the
“Code”). MHA's primary mission is to promote mental health in the New York City community through
consumer advocacy, public education and innovative direct services programs. MHA works to change
attitudes about mental health, identify unmet service needs, create innovative solutions and improve
outcomes for recovery, independence and productive life in the community.

Link2 is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c}(3) of the Code. Link2 is a national
organization that was designed to improve services for individuals suffering from mental iliness and other
physical or behavioral disorders through the utilization of advanced communication and information
technology.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Corporation classifies its net assets into three categories, which are unrestricted, temporarily
restricted and permanently restricted.

Unrestricted net assets are reflective of revenues and expenses associated with the principal operating
activities of the Corporation and are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either
by actions of the Corporation and/or the passage of time. When a donor restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are reported in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets as assets released from restriction. Temporarily
restricted contributions received and expended in the same year are reflected as temporarily restricted
contributions in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that must be maintained
permanently by the Corporation. There were no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2013 and
2012.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The Corporation maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The Corporation has not experienced any losses in such accounts. All highly liquid
investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash
equivalents.

Furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements are recorded at cost. Depreciation is recorded on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are 5 to 15 years. Amortization of
leasehold improvements has been provided over the lesser of the estimated useful lives of the assets or
the related lease term. The Corporation capitalizes all purchases of furniture, equipment and leasehold
improvements in excess of $1,000.




The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Revenue from government grants and contracts for use in specific activities is recognized in the period
when expenditures have been incurred in compliance with the grantor’s restrictions. Cash received in
excess of revenue recognized 1s recorded as deferred income. These contracts require MHA to provide
certain services during specified periods. [f such services are not provided during the periods, the
governmental entities are not obligated to expend the funds allotted under the contracts

Grants and contract services receivable are due in full within one year.

The Corporation receives donated revenue of legal services. Contributed legal services are recognized
as the services received requiring specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills
and would typically need to be purchased if not provided through donation. Contributed legal services
received during the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 were $314,616 and $-0-, respectively.

Costs have been allocated between program, administrative and fund-raising activities benefited. Such
allocations are determined by management based on various allocation methodologies.

Advertising expenses are expensed as incurred. Advertising expenses during June 30, 2013 and 2012
were $7,771 and $88,353, respectively.

The Corporation adopted the accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes codified
in Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 740, which addresses the determination of whether tax
benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the consolidated
financial statements. Under this guidance, the Corporation may recognize the tax benefit from an
uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination
by taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the
consolidated financial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that
has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. The guidance on
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes also addresses derecognition, classification, interest and
penalties on income taxes, and accounting in interim periods.

Management evaluated the Corporation’s tax positions and concluded that the Corporation had taken no
uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the consolidated financial statements to comply with the
provisions of this guidance. With few exceptions, the Corporation is no longer subject to income tax
examinations by U.S. federal, state or local tax authorities for years before 2010, which is the standard
statute of limitations look-back period. The Corporation did not recognize any tax related interest and
penalties for the periods in question.

Investments are measured at fair value in the consolidated statements of financial position. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses are recognized as changes in net assets in the periods in which they occur,
and investment income is recognized as revenue in the period earned.

Guidance provided by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, sets out a fair value hierarchy and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The Corporation utilizes valuation techniques to maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy based upon the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to
measure their value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). Inputs
are broadly defined as assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:




The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
Corporation has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability and include situations where there is
little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value
hierarchy. In such cases, the level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that
is significant to the fair value measurement. The Corporation’s assessment of the significance of a
particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors
specific to the investment.

The consolidated financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not by net assets class or functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient
detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
Unites States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2012, from which the
summarized information was derived.

Certain items in the 2012 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
financial presentation used in 2013. Such reclassifications had no effect on changes in net assets.

Investments

The Corporation has provided fair value disclosure information for relevant assets and liabilities in these
consolidated financial statements. The following table summarizes investments which have been
accounted for at farr value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 along with the basis for the
determination of fair value.

Investments consist of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Bond funds - level 2 $ 40,240 $ 126,607
Value funds - level 2 70,972 121,339

$ 111,212 § 247,946




The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

4. Grants and Contract Services Receivable

Grants and contract services receivable consist of the following at June 30:

U S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

New York State Office of Alcoholism and Substance

Abuse Services

New York State Office of Mental Health

New York City Department of Health and Mental
Hygiene

New York City Department of Youth and Community

Development

New York City Administration for Children's Services

Medicaid receivable
Other receivables

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

2013 2012

$ 362,945 $ 305787
793,942 932,224
389,866 495,213

223,133 -
144,374 88,350
172,972 248,024
928,505 525,736
18,018 90,785
265,320 401,440

394,189 -
11,505 20,328
3,704,769 3,107,887
(68,213) (315,000)
$ 3636556 §$ 2,792,887

Furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements, net, at cost, consist of the following at June 30:

5. Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements
Furniture and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization

6. Refundable Advances

Refundable advances are due to the following at June 30:

Various state funded projects

New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene

New York State Office of Mental Health
United States Department of Justice
Office of Veteran's Affairs

New York Community Trust

Other

10

2013 2012
$ 2,506,801 $2,354,039
666,026 512,823
3,172,827 2,866,862
(2,642,861)  (2,510,054)
$§ 529066 & 356,808
2013 2012
$ 16018 $ 247,029
- 164,784
291,930 306,732
-~ 12,947
400,000 -
112,148 -
106,316 96,837
$ 026412 & 828,329




The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

7.

Special Events and Fundraising

During the year ended June 30, 2013, MHA sponsored the following event:

Gross Fundraising
Proceeds Expenses Net Proceeds
Where There is Help, There is Hope $ 512,376 $ 250,059 $ 262,317

During the year ended June 30, 2012, MHA sponsored the following event:

Gross Fundraising
Proceeds Expenses Net Proceeds
A Celebration of Hope $ 459,094 $ 217,736 $ 241,358

Government Grants and Contract Services Revenue

Government grants and contract services revenue consist of the following for the years ended June 30:

2013 2012

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development $ 878,217 § 914,045
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 4,788,480 6,795,530
U.S. Department of Justice 73,681 1,036,623
U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs 1,660,966 991,875
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 223,133 -
New York State Office of Mental Health 786,848 1,035,981
New York State Office of Alcoholism and Substance

Abuse 314,705 280,454
New York City Administration for Child Services 1,254,735 1,003,995
New York City Department of Health and

Mental Hygiene 7,210,744 7,588,820
New York City Department of Youth and Community

Development 127,773 213,535
Other 33,626 34,477

$ 17,352908 $ 19,895,335

The Corporation contracted with various funding agencies to perform certain services and to receive
revenue from city, state and federal governments. Reimbursements received under these contracts are
subject to audit by federal, state and city governments and agencies. Upon audit, if discrepancies are
discovered, the Corporation could be held responsible to refund the agencies for amounts in question.

11



The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

9.

10.

1.

12

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets for various programs and services consists of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Restricted as to Program:
The Altschul Foundation $ - $ 5,000
The Morty Frank Foundation 2,816 -
Altman Foundation - 65,000
The New York Community Trust - 23,000
Other -- 16,588

$ 2816 $ 109,588

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, MHA released $111,722 and $406,766, respectively, from
restrictions due to satisfying the purpose of the restrictions.

Pension Plan

MHA established a defined contribution pension plan for its employees effective July 1, 2004. The Plan
covers substantially all employees of MHA with certain limitations for age, hours of service and years of
service. MHA can make discretionary contributions to the plan, which are allocated to active participants
on a quarterly basis based on compensation earned.

The Corporation also maintains a 457(b) and 457(f) deferred compensation plan for one of its executive
officers.

Pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $290,239 and $189,078, respectively.
Commitments and Contingencies

The Corporation is committed under various noncancelable operating leases for office space, program
sites and supportive housing sites. Several of the leases contain escalation clauses for real estate taxes

and other operating expenses. The leases expire at various dates through 2021 and thereafter and
provide for minimum annual rentals as follows.

Year Ending June 30,

2014 $ 1,678,364
2015 1,176,254
2016 1,028,457
2017 1,087,077
2018 1,016,117
Thereafter 2,592,539

$ 8,578,808

Total rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $1,833,548 and
$1,468,042, respectively.

Subsequent Events
The Corporation has evaluated subsequent events occurring after the consolidated statement of financial
position date through the date of December 30, 2013, which is the date the consolidated financial

statements were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, the Corporation has determined that no
subsequent events have occurred which require disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

12
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The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate
Consolidating Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2013

MHA Link2 Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2605524 $ 577,176 § - $ 3,182,700
Investments, at farr value 111,212 - - 111,212
Grants and contract services receivable (net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $68,213 and $315,000 for 2013 and 2012, respectively) 2,565,709 1,070,847 - 3,636,556
Other receivables 266,090 161,599 - 427,689
Prepaid expenses and other 171,422 1,991 173,413
Due from affiiate 555,416 - (555,416) -
Total current assets 6,275,373 1,811,613 (555,416) 7,531,570
Furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements, net 510,685 19,281 -- 529,966
Secunty deposits 286,324 - - 286,324

$ 7,072,382 $ 1,830,804 § (555.416) _$ 8,347,860

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current habilties

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 347209 $ 764635 $ - $ 1,111,844

Accrued salary and related benefits 1,520,598 120,838 - 1,641,436

Due to affiliate - 555,416 (555,416) -

Refundable advances 467,020 459,392 926,412
Total current liabilithes 2,334,827 1,900,281 (555,416) 3,679,692

Net assets

Unrestricted 4,734,739 (69,387) - 4,665,352

Temporarily restncted 2,816 -- - 2,816
Total net assets 4,737,555 (69,387) - 4,668,168

$ 7072382 $ 1,830,894 $ (555.416) $ 8,347,860

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
13
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The Mental Health Association of New York City, Inc. and Affiliate

Statement of Functional Expenses — Link2

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Contracted services
Professional fees
Subcontracted services
Consumable supplies, program
activities and materials
Stipends and related expenses
Occupancy
Equipment rental and minor
equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Dues and subscriptions
Printing and postage
Telephone
Travel, conferences and meetings
Advertising and promotion
Staff training and recruiting
Other
Total functional expenses
excluding depreciation
and amortization

Depreciation and amortization

See Independent Auditors’ Report.

Link2
Link2 Suicide
Prevention

and Disaster General and
Services Administrative Subtotal Link2
$ 1584536 $ 49388 $ 1,633,924
434,811 11,853 446,664
1,144,373 629,076 1,773,449
102,559 85 102,644
732,165 200,000 932,165
19,358 227 19,585
1,329,553 5,840 1,335,393
246,132 17,430 263,562
24,188 368 24,556
7 - 7
1,736 18 1,754
6,848 220 7,068
1,107,686 - 1,107,686
145,071 6,027 151,098
1,000 - 1,000
510 35 545
24,279 2,050 26,329
6,904,812 922,617 7,827,429
5,450 - 5,450
$ 6910262 $ 922617 $ 7,832,879
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